

## REGULAR MEETING

November 2nd, 2020

Meeting called to order at 7:00 PM by Mayor Barbara J. Lloyd with the recitation of the “Pledge of Allegiance”.

Roll Call – In Attendance – Paul Lowe, Kim St. Clair, Ed Harlon, Ken Mills, John Roberts, and Greg Gibson

Paul motioned to accept the minutes of the Regular Village Council Meeting held October 5th, 2020. Seconded by Greg. Lowe – yea, St. Clair, Harlan – yea, Mills – yea, Roberts – yea, and Gibson – yea. Motion Carried

Ken moved to accept the Fiscal Officer’s report for September 2020. Seconded by Ed. Gibson – yea, Roberts – yea, Mills – yea, Harlon – yea, St. Clair – yea, and Lowe – yea. Motion Carried.

Kim moved to dispense with the Fiscal Officer’s report for October 2020 because we are awaiting the bank statement. Seconded by Paul. Lowe – yea, St. Clair, Harlan – yea, Mills – yea, Roberts – yea, and Gibson – yea. Motion Carried

Mayor Lloyd asked Council to review the Mayor’s Court Statement for October 2020.

## CITIZENS AND GUESTS

Carolyn Perkins – 119 El Camino Dr. – I am back again in reference to the ditch I am worried about. I brought pictures this time because a lot of people did not know what I was talking about. Can I show them to you? Mayor Lloyd said “sure”. Ms. Perkins said this one here on my phone, I tried to print them out, but this one gives the layout all the way down the hill and the next ones are on the left side and right side of the driveway that I have there already. Ms. Perkins continued by say on the left side there is a water meter thing there with a cover which is used for draining. There is a gas line in there and I would like to start there and on down Valley Gem. I am willing to pay for the materials, labor or to get somebody else to do it if given permission to do it. Mayor Lloyd said “The Committee met and we discussed it and the thing of it is, is yes you can do it, you may have it done, but the thing is if for any reason it clogs up and we would have to come and un-clog it we will not replace it. If something has to be cut out. Ms. Perkins said ok as long as I am there and can I have something in writing. Mayor Lloyd said sure, he (Chris) will have something ready for you as he will be real busy for the next couple of weeks. But, you can start it.

## DEPARTMENT HEADS

Administrator – Danny Wiseman

Nothing tonight

**Fire – Russell Taylor**

October was the busiest month we had so far this year. There were 90 calls for service with 0 dropped calls in October, 73 were EMS of which 43 were transports, 11 refusals, 10 lift assists, 2 no patient contacts, 2 medical assists, 10 mutual aid transports, 2 was Fire calls, 2 Hazard calls, 10 cancelled calls, 2 mutual aids and 2 service calls.

Our EMS Billing up-to-date, we set a goal of \$107,600 and we are currently at \$92,566.86. We are \$11,00 from our goal for the year which should be met by the 1st of December.

Our Air-Pac's are ordered and should be sometime in December.

Trick or Treat went good. We ended up serving 425 hotdogs. Council Member Lowe said "I was very impressed with that, my grandkids went down to the Fire Station and they really liked it". Russell stated that Conn's Potato Chips donated the chips and Phillip's Meat Processing donated the hotdogs. All we had to do was furnish the buns.

**Police – Mark Ross**

As you look at the report in front of you for October 2020 activity, I to have experienced like the Fire Department an increase in calls. We had 116 incidents in October, we had 32 reports, 9 warrants (tried to serve), 4 accidents, 3 Misdemeanor Arrests, 2 Felony Arrests, and wrote 46 warnings & Citations. Which brings the total of things that were accomplished to 212.

Trick or Treat night, it went off very well. The only problem we had was 1 lost child and that child was found walking with other children. The Fire Department helped along with about everyone else. Actually, the parents found the child. We handed out candy, this was my first year for Trick or Treat in South Zanesville and we bought \$75.00 worth of candy. We split it in 2 boxes, myself and Officer Mascher. I went around to hand out candy from the cruiser and Officer Mascher stayed stationary around the department. Very good PR. The kids and parents loved it, had a lot of parents take pictures of me their child outside of the cruiser.

The South Avenue trash issue as you know, along with Mr. Van Horn and Chris has already taken steps by sending a letter to the land owner to get the property cleaned up. The letter was sent certified mail and we are awaiting a response.

You will see a letter in regards to Officer Mascher that he has reached his 6-month probationary period and would like to recommend him for full time employment. Paul motioned we hire Officer Mascher to full time status. Seconded by Kim. Gibson – yea, Roberts – yea, Mills – yea, Harlon – yea, St. Clair – yea, and Lowe – yea. Motion Carried.

Last, the money that Neff's Trucking donated Chris has put in the budget so we can purchase a LIDAR gun which the State Highway patrol and Sheriff's office uses. This gun pinpoints one car instead of shadowing to possibly getting the incorrect car. It can also be used for accident investigations.

Council Member Mills said it was nice seeing the Police riding around and the Fire Departments participation on Trick or Treat. Grandkids really enjoyed it.

**Water – Danny Wiseman**

**This is for Water and Street Departments, lower Kensington Avenue is closed due to a water leak and is still not completely fixed.**

**Street – Danny Wiseman**

**Nothing**

**REPORTS OF COUNCIL COMMITTEES**

**Street Committee – this meeting was held to discuss Ms. Perkins request which has already been covered.**

•

**COMMUNICATIONS AND LETTERS**

- A. Rob Guentter update letter®**
- B. Public Health letter (about Tobacco Sales)**

**ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS**

**Ordinance 2020-:0**

**EN \_VDINAJCE AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE  
TO CERTIFY A PROPERTY TAX ASSESSMENT  
FOR CUTTING WEEDS AND REMOVING  
LITTER AND DECLARING IT AN EMERGENCY**

Ed MOvâ` to suspenSe0with 4he0t(reâ\$separate readkngs rules of Orfinance 2020-20 purs5aNt to {tapue 311.17 ov the Oèio revised Cgdes and ddcn!re it al emeroency.

Seconded by Kam. Lowe\$- yea<\$St.!Clair, Harlan - yei, Mills`- yda, RgBubts - xea, and Gibson - yea® M• tion Carried

@aõl motikned to ðasS Ordin`nce 2q20-20. SEcOnde` by Gregn L• we - yea\$ St. Cna)r, Harlan - yea, Mills - yea, Pobasts - yea, and Gib{on - iea. Motion Car2ied

M

•

Vesolutign 1030

MMTI N/RESO\UTIOL TO ADOPT GU  
DELINES FOR APPROVED EXPENDITUSES  
UNDER THE GORONA FIRUS RELIEF FUND AND  
DECNARI

**G I T Q N EMERGENCY**

**Ad moved to suspensu wkth the three separate readings ruld's of ReSolution 1070 pursuant to statute 731.17 of the Ohio Revised Codes and declared an emergency\* Seconded by Ken. Gibson – yea, Roberts – yea, Mills – yea, Harlon – yea, St. Clair – yea, and Lowe – yea. Motion Carried.**

**Paul M. O'Connell moved to pass resolution 10-0. Seconded by John H. Gibson – yea, Roberts – yea, Mills – yea, Harlon – yea, St. Clair – yea, and Lowe – yea. Motion Carried.**

**%Resolutions 1071 A DECLARATION CONCERNING VILLAGE EMPLOYEES WHOSE TIME AND VILLAGE PAYROLL PAYMENT**

**Reso,utio~ 1071**

**TS WERE SÔBSTANTIALLY DEDICATED(T\_  
oMTIGQTINC OR RECPONDANG0TO COTKD-!9  
PUJLIC HEALUH"EMERGeNC\  
A DECLARATION coNCERNINC!VILLAGE  
EMPLOYGES WHOSA(TIME AND VILLawe  
PAYROLL PAYME**

**TS WERE SUBSTANTIALLY DEDICATED TO  
MOUNTING OR RESPONDING TO A  
PUBLIC HEALTH EMERGENCY**

Ed Lovud to seopense With the three separate readings of Resolution 1071  
pursuant to statute 771.17 of the Ohio Revised Code and declare it an emergency.  
Seconded by Paul

Lowe – yea, St. Clair – yea, Mills – yea, Roberts – yea, and Gibson – yea.  
Motion Carried

Greg motioned to pass Resolution 1071. Seconded by J/hn. Lowe, St. Clair, Haslan – yea, Mills – yea, Roberts – yea, and Gibson – yea. Motion Carried  
Greg motioned to pass Resolution 1071. Seconded by J/hn. Lowe, St. Clair, Haslan – yea, Mills – yea, Roberts – yea, and Gibson – yea. Motion Carried

#### UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Fire Chief wanted to let Council know that the AMA donated ten masks and gloves to the Fire Department. We have them on order but waiting for them to arrive.

#### OEWS BUSINESS

Mayor Lloyd said she has one thing, Rob Guenther's appointment to the SEAT Board is expiring at the end of this year but would be happy to continue to serve on the SEAT Board if the Village wishes. [I would like a motion to allow Rob to continue on the SEAT Board (and representing South Zanesville). Kim motioned to have Rob continue as the Village Representative on the SEAT Board. Seconded by John Gibson – yea, Roberts – yea, Mills – yea, Harlan – yea, St. Clair – yea, and Lowe – yea. Motion Carried.

#### MISCELLANEOUS-

Council Member Mills asked, "We ought to be thinking of what are we going to be doing this fall. Are we going to put it on the ballot next spring or let it just sit there and rot?" Mayor Lloyd said we will put that into committee for next month.

Kim requested of the Special Council meeting on September 27th the minutes need to be changed to her saying yea and not no, Chris said he will fix it.

#### ADJOURN



**Joxn moved t• adjourn< saconded ây k%n& Mayor Lloyd as+ed all to vote by sô;ting I. ALL did. Lktion CerRiee. Meetmng adjourned at 7:2<0PM.**  
**Joxn moved t• adjourn< saconded ây k%n& Mayor Lloyd as+ed all to vote by sô;ting I. ALL did. Lktion CerRiee. Meetmng adjourned at 7:2<0PM.**

\_\_\_\_\_[\_\_\_\_\_]W\_\_\_\_\_  
**Barbara J. Lllyd - Mayor**

\_\_B\_\_O\_\_B\_\_^\_\_O\_\_\_\_\_  
**Chris Kerby - Clerk/Fiscal Officer**